

## 2019 CNCR SEMI ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

- NOTICE TO:** Member Clubs, Delegates, Board of Directors, Committee Chairmen, Officials, Honorary and Individual Members
- LOCATION:** Billy Barker Hotel - Billy Barker Show Lounge (downstairs)  
308 Maclean Street  
Quesnel, BC
- DATE & TIME:** Friday, January 18, 2019; Events start at 8:00 p.m.

### SCHEDULE OF EVENTS

- ❖ Friday, January 18<sup>th</sup> - **8:00 – 8:30p.m.** Meet & Greet – come meet other club's executive & members while having a coffee & registering for the SAGM.
- ❖ Friday, January 18<sup>th</sup> - **8:30 – 10:00 p.m.** Semi Annual General Meeting
  - Election of Officers
    - \* Vice Chair (1 year term)
    - \* Director (1 year term)
    - \* Secretary (2 year term)
    - \* Treasurer (2 year term)
    - \* 1 Director Position (2 year term)
    - \* 1 Director Position (2 year term)
  - Acknowledgement of Coaches Rep

**(Bylaws attached for clubs to review)** Suggested Bylaw amendment changes are listed below.

#### 4.2 Annual General Meetings

An annual general meeting of the Region will be held at least once in every calendar year, in accordance with the Societies Act.

#### 6.6 Election of Directors at Semi Annual General Meeting

The Chair, Vice-Chair, Treasurer, Secretary and Directors-at-large will be elected by majority vote of all Members in good standing at each extra ordinary general meeting at which an election is necessary to fill a vacancy in these positions and Directors thus elected will take office commencing at the close of the extra ordinary general meeting or such later date as may be determined in accordance with the policies adopted by the Board.



- Please make sure your club is represented with test chairs, presidents & coaches as we will be organizing next seasons test days, competitions & Development Seminars tonight. Please bring your preferred requested dates so that we can organize next season together.

---

## 2019 CNCR SEMI ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

AGENDA – January 18, 2019

---

- 1) Call Meeting to Order and Opening Remarks
- 2) Reading of Notice of Meeting
- 3) Reports as to Quorum
- 4) Minutes of Annual General Meeting, January 19, 2018
- 5) Motion to Amend Agenda as Required
- 6) Reports
  - a) Chairman - Carol Giesbrecht
  - b) CNCR Competition Rep - Marilyn Kreuzinger
  - c) Coaches Rep - Sheri Pringle
  - d) Competition Technical Advisor - Marilyn Kreuzinger
  - e) Data Specialist Rep - Jeanien Carmody-Fallows
  - f) Fundraising Rep - Tamara Ward
  - g) Judges Bureau & Stats Rep - Angela Kang
  - h) Judges Training Rep - Angela Kang
  - i) Liaison - North Area - Gail Weber
  - j) Liaison - South/Central - Gail Weber
  - k) Liaison - West Area - Cynthia Mederios
  - l) Skaters Development Rep - Amanda Thomas
  - m) Synchro/Adult Rep - Andrea Tarkington
  - n) Team Leader Rep - Gail Weber
  - o) Thin Ice Rep - Cynthia Mederios
  - p) Website/Facebook/Archives Rep - Jeanien Carmody-Fallows/Cynthia Mederios
- 7) Confirmation of Actions Taken by the Executive
- 8) Finance
  - a) Financial Statement to December 31, 2018 - Cheryl Walters
  - b) Clubs owing Test Fees - Angela Kang
  - c) Motion to Pay Meeting Expenses
- 9) Correspondence
  - a) Award Nomination Reminder
- 10) Election of Officers
  - a) Vice Chair – 1 Year Term -
  - b) Director – 1 Year Term -



- c) Secretary – 2 Year Term -
- d) Treasurer – 2 Year Term -
- e) Director – 2 Year Term -
- f) Director – 2 Year Term -

11) New Business

- a) CNCR Coaches Committee Election of Coaches Rep -
- b) Bylaws - Suggested Changes

4.2 Annual General Meetings

- An annual general meeting of the Region will be held at least once in every calendar year, in accordance with the Societies Act.

6.6 Election of Directors at Semi Annual General Meeting

- The Chair, Vice-Chair, Treasurer, Secretary and Directors-at-large will be elected by majority vote of all Members in good standing at each extra ordinary general meeting at which an election is necessary to fill a vacancy in these positions and Directors thus elected will take office commencing at the close of the extra ordinary general meeting or such later date as may be determined in accordance with the policies adopted by the Board.

- c) BC/YK Section Representative - Sharon Dahl

d) Organization of Competitions/Test Days/Development Seminars for 2018/2019

- Kla-How-Ya Competition – November 29 – December 1, 2019 – Houston FSC
- CNCR Regional Competition – January 17 – 19, 2020 – Prince George FSC
- Totem Competition – February 14 – 16, 2020 – Fort St. John FSC

- North Area Centralized Test Day –
- South/Central Area Centralized Test Day –
- West Area Centralized Test Day –

- North Area Seminar –
- North Area Seminar –
- South/Central Area Seminar –
- South/Central Area Seminar –
- West Area Seminar –
- West Area Seminar –

North Area Test Days

-



-

-

-

South/Central Test Days

-

-

-

-

West Area Test Days

-

-

-

-

e) Question & Answer Period

12) Next Meeting – AGM/Planning Meeting – May 4<sup>th</sup>/5<sup>th</sup> weekend, what time works best for everyone?

13) Adjournment

2018 CNCR ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING  
MINUTES – January 19, 2018

---

14) Call Meeting to Order and Opening Remarks

CALL TO ORDER – 8:42 P.M.

15) Reading of Notice of Meeting

16) Reports as to Quorum

9 delegates, 2 proxies, 9 board members, 12 clubs

17) Minutes of Annual General Meeting, January 22, 2017 – Motion to accept minutes -Jen, Jacqueline seconded, carried.

18) Motion to Amend Agenda as Required – Angela, Sandra seconded, carried.

19) Reports – included in the AGM package

a) Chairman - Carol Giesbrecht

b) North Area Liaison - Marilyn Kreuzinger

c) South/Central Liaison - Cheryl Walters

Verbal report - Quesnel will be hosting Regionals next year. Quesnel had a seminar this year.

d) West Area Liaison - Cynthia Mederios

e) Data Specialist - Donna Neufeld

Verbal report. Two new trainees from the Region. Need someone to take equipment to Ft. St. John. Report to data room at end of competition to pick up equipment.

f) Adult/High School/Synchro - Andrea Tarkington

g) Archives - Cindy Macara-Warren

No report. Angela will be assuming the role.

h) Awards/Scholarship - Carol Giesbrecht

i) Thin Ice - Cynthia Mederios

j) Coaches Rep - Sheri Pringle

k) Fundraising - Sheri Pringle

Sheri will collect tickets tonight and will be around tomorrow to collect tickets.

l) Judges Bureau & Stats - Angela Kang

m) Judges Training - Angela Kang

n) Competition Rep - Jenn Auston

o) Skaters Development - Jenn Auston

p) Team Leader - VACANT

q) Tech Rep - Marilyn Kreuzinger

Totem corrections are due this week.

20) Confirmation of Actions Taken by the Executive

21) Finance

a) Financial Statement to December 31, 2017 - Cheryl Walters

Verbal report

REVENUE

Competitions have brought in more money.

Total Revenue - Regionals - \$47,903 Jamboree – \$2647, Klayhowya \$22,710, Totem – still to be determined.

Other revenue -Skate Canada rebate – \$2678, Test Days – \$1389

EXPENSES

Development Seminar cancelled due to lack of registration – loss of \$2485 dollars (ice fees, karelo)

Raffle expenses (\$359.78) Administrative expenses - \$3194, regional meetings – 5940, skaters development - \$1025.

TOTAL INCOME - \$57,582 TOTAL EXPENSES – \$ 12474 NET - \$46,107

Expenses for Totem and Regions still to come out of the revenue

MOTION to accept as presented – Jen, Angela seconde, Carried.

- b) Clubs owing Test Fees - Angela Kang

No clubs

- c) Motion to Pay Meeting Expenses – Nicci, Lynn seconded, carried.

22) Correspondence

- a) Award Nomination Reminder

23) Election of Officers

- a) Chairman - Carol Giesbrecht - acclamation

- b) Vice Chairman -

- c) Director – 2 Year Term - Angela Tremblay - acclamation

- d) Director – 1 Year Term -

24) New Business

- f) Bylaws

Changes – No more votes by proxy.

- Will allow for electronic voting
- AGM meeting changing to April. The Society Act requires the meeting within six months of the year end. AGM will coincide with the Planning meeting.
- Suggestion – consider conference call/skype meeting
- Question about changing the year end – Section has all the clubs with the same year end (March 31).
- Question regarding changing AGM to development seminar – would have to happen before Sept 30.
- Marilyn motioned, Cheryl seconded – carried.
- Opposed – Nicci – Terrace.

- g) BC/YK Section Representative - Sharon Dahl

BC Section AGM – May 4 & 5, Burnaby Delta Grand. Workshops Friday, meeting/banquet Saturday.

Send in proxy form if not attending.

Ice Summit is in Calgary – May 24-27.

**Section Awards** -nominations due Feb 15. Consider the volunteer award for the Section, volunteers who have more than 25 years, remember to recognize members. Skating in BC website.

**Club Bylaws** - All clubs need to be transitioning to new bylaws. Get Draft Bylaws from the Section and vote on at the next AGM. Have to be done this year.

**Club Recognition** - Get information together for the club recognition – submission opens April 1.

Grand Prix final – in Vancouver in December. – Special ticket packages

**Emergency Plan** – every club needs a plan and needs to make sure to go through the plan with Arena Staff and practice the evacuation plan.

h) CNCR Coaches Committee Election of Coaches Rep -

Tabled to conference call or planning meeting

i) Club Volunteering

Can't legally enforce volunteering measures. Keep volunteering reasonable as we don't want to turn away skaters.

j) Supervision of Ice Time - Marilyn Kreuzinger

Use of coaches – not in good standing.

Coaches without standing should not be on the ice. – mostly due to expired first aid.

Rinks have different insurances as well – skaters may be covered by the rink.

SKATE CANADA – all coaches must be registered and in good standing to be covered by insurance. If coach is not in good standing – this could impact the Club's insurance as well. Cannot have a session without a Skate Canada Coach in good standing or Insurance coverage will not be valid.

Another club had received a different answer from the section – where only the Canskate sessions required the Skate Canada Coach in good standing.

REQUEST – can we get SKATE CANADA to provide an official policy/notice for clarification around Coach in Good Standing and impacts on the club insurance policy. – ACTION – Marilyn will follow up with Section/Skate Canada.

k) Organization of Competitions/Test Days/Development Seminars for 2017/2018

**COMPETITIONS**

Klahowya - Terrace – Nov 30-Dec 2

Regionals – Quesnel – Jan 18-20

Totem – ?? Still looking for Dates

**SEMINARS**

West – Terrace – 1 or 2 weekend, September, Smithers -Beginning November,

SouthCentral – nothing

North – Mid October (depending on region High Performance), mid-November – LTT





**COACHING COURSE** \_ LEVEL 1 coaching course – PG – one of the last three weekends in April.

Canskate course next year. March – Vancouver, 2 in sept in Vancouver, 1 in Kelowna in Sept.

#### **TEST DAYS**

WEST – Kitimat – November, Houston – February, Kitimat – May 11-12,

NORTH – Nov 24-25 (TBD), April 20-21 (TBD), Feb 23-24 (TBD)

SOUTHCENTRAL – None proposed.

#### l) Question & Answer Period

**REGION TROPHY – TEAM TROPHY**

Can only be scored on the events that are judged and not assessed.

Sheri – will put together an email to clubs to solicit ideas from clubs on how it can be done.

Can only be done on events that are judged.

#### **ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS**

Carol sent recognition to our departing board members

Jen Auston – Started in 2011 –

Sheri Pringle – Started in 2012

Donna Neufeld – At least since 2003

25) Adjournment – 9:47 p.m.

## ACTIONS OF THE BOARD – 2018/2019

MEETING DATE: Saturday July 7<sup>th</sup>, 2018 – 8:00 am in the meeting room, breakfast & lunch will be served.

Sunday July 8<sup>th</sup>, 2018 – 8:00 am in the meeting room, breakfast will be served.

ATTENDANCE: Cheryl Walters, Marilyn Kreuzinger, Andrea Tarkington, Gail Weber, Sheri Pringle, Amanda Thomas, Donna Neufeld, Tamara Ward, Cynthia Medeiros, Lorraine Mapoles, Angela Tremblay, Jeanien Carmody-Fallows, Carol Giesbrecht

1. Motion to amend the agenda with flexibility to change. – Angela Tremblay, Marilyn Kreuzinger, carried.
2. Approve minutes from the March 21<sup>st</sup>, 2018 board teleconference meeting. – Marilyn Kreuzinger, Cheryl Walters carried.
3. Board Appointments:
  - a) Coaches Rep – 1 year term - Sheri Pringle
  - b) Director – 1 year term - Amanda Thomas
  - c) Vice Chair - Tamara Ward

MOTION to appoint the above to the board positions – Cynthia Medeiros, Angela Tremblay, carried.

  - d) Archives - eliminate and combine with web/facebook
  - e) Awards/Scholarship chair - eliminate and combine with
  - f) BC Winter Games Rep chair duties - combine with competition
  - g) BC Thin Ice Rep - Cynthia Medeiros
  - h) CNCR Competition Chair - Marilyn Kreuzinger
  - i) Competition Technical advisor - Marilyn Kreuzinger
  - j) CNCR Competition Registrar – Need to add to TOR - Cheryl Walters
  - k) Data Specialist Rep - Jeanien Carmody-Fallows
  - l) Fundraising Rep - Tamara Ward
  - m) Judges Bureau & Stats Rep - Angela Tremblay
  - n) Judges Training Rep - Angela Tremblay
  - o) Liaison – North Area - Gail Weber
  - p) Liaison – South/Central Area - Gail Weber
  - q) Liaison – West Area - Cynthia Medeiros
  - r) Skaters Development Rep - Amanda Thomas
  - s) Synchro/Adult Rep - Andrea Tarkington
  - t) Team Leader Rep - Gail Weber

- u) Website/Facebook Rep  
/Cynthia Medeiros

- Jeanien CarmodyFallows

**MOTION** – approve adhoc positions as presented – Cynthia Medeiros, Sheri Pringle , carried.

- a) Policies & Terms of Reference

- Entire Board

**MOTION** – follow section policy for officials’ gifts at competitions – Marilyn Kreuzinger, Cheryl Walters, - Sheri Pringle opposed, carried.

**MOTION** – Amalgamate equipment and data room supplies to one line and charge a flat \$500 fee for data room equipment/box supplies to all competitions – Cheryl, Tamara, carried.

**MOTION** – to accept the financials as presented, with the removal of the \$520 Section payment that was a duplicate entry. – Cheryl, Jeanien, carried.

**MOTION** – to close the coaches committee account and move over to the CNCR, with a separate budget listing in the financials and policy to specify how money can be used – Cheryl, Cynthia, carried.

**MOTION** to change signing authority for account. Donna Neufeld will come off as a signing authority and Tamara Ward will be added to the account. Carol Giesbrecht and Cheryl Walters will remain on account. – Cheryl, Angela, carried.

**MOTION** to pay meeting expenses – Angela, Cynthia, carried.

**MOTION** to award scholarship to Hanna - Cynthia, Tamara, carried.

- 4. CNCR schedule for 2018/2019

- Marilyn/Cheryl/Cynthia

- a) COMPETITIONS

- Kla-How-Ya - Terrace – Nov 30-Dec 2, 2018
- Regionals – Quesnel – Jan 18-20, 2019
- Totem – Dawson Creek – Feb 8-10, 2019

For 2020, FSJ will be able to host the second weekend of February.

- b) SEMINARS

- West = Terrace Sept. -16, Smithers - Beginning November,
- South/Central = nothing
- North = High Performance – Oct 13-14 (Mile Zero), Learn to Train (TBD) mid-November (Little Giant)

- c) COACHING COURSE

- CanSkate course next year – Requested for April/May in the Region.
- 2018 coaching courses = March in Vancouver, 2 in Sept in Vancouver, 1 in Kelowna in Sept.

- d) TEST DAYS

- WEST = Kitimat (Dec 14-16), Houston (Mar ?), Kitimat – May 5-6 TBC

- NORTH = Nov 24-25 (Mile Zero), Feb 23-24 (Peace Passage), April 20-21 (Ft. St John)
- SOUTH CENTRAL = none proposed.

Registration Fees for 2018/2019 are as follows:

Star 1	\$55
Star 2 & 3	\$70
Star 4 to Gold	\$80
Pre-Juvenile and Juvenile	\$80
Pre-Novice and Novice	\$80
Pre-Novice and Novice	\$80
Pre-intro and Intro Interpretive	\$75
Bronze to Gold Interpretive	\$80
Couples interpretive	\$85 per couple
Individual Showcase 1 & 2	\$60
Individual Showcase 3 & 4	\$75
Group Showcase 1	\$70 per group
Group Showcase 2	\$70 per group
Group Showcase 3	\$85 per group
Group Showcase 4	\$85 per group
Elements	\$40
Quad Threat (1-3)	\$40
Solo Dance	\$50
Special O	\$65
Synchro	\$110 per team

- Awards

Quad Threats 1-3 are assessed. (ribbons) Quad Threat 4 is judged and should get medals – eliminate for upcoming season.

**MOTION** – for 2018-2019 Charge a Flat fee of \$5 per skater per event and \$10 per team per event – Cynthia, Tamara, carried. **MOTION TO AMEND** – flat fee from \$5 to \$7 per skater per event and \$14 per team per event – Cynthia, Tamara, carried.

**MOTION** – Due to changes in the judging system with so many assessed events, we will cease awarding team trophies at competitions. – Marilyn, Amanda, carried.

## 5. Test Days

- a) Administration Fees

- Carol

Fees will remain for 2018/2019.

b) Reminders to Clubs

Clubs need to keep copies of summary sheets. Skaters need to be reminded keep their evaluations.

**ACTION** - Angela will update manual to get Host clubs to send summaries electronically to Judges Bureau Rep.

6. Proposed Budget

- Entire Board

Highlights:

- Use same budget as last year for regionals.
- Change to flat fee to \$2500 – remove the percentage option –
- Amalgamate data equipment and supplies to one line - \$500
- Remove Duelling Blades
- Use same budget for Klahowya as last year.
- Use same budget for Totem
- Remove Regional development seminar
- Fundraising - \$5000 (to account for potential sharing of raffle revenue)
- Rebates are done to \$1.10, budget line is reduced.
- Test administration fees will stay the same.
- Same budgets for board members
- No winter games
- National AGM – one person \$2000
- Regional meetings – same budget
- Area Development Seminars - \$500 per area budgeted.

Budget estimates a net \$4258.55

**MOTION** – to accept the budget as presented – Cheryl, Tamara, carried

7. BYLAWS

– in section 4.2 annual general meeting

**ACTION** - Change wording to “an annual general meeting of the region will be held at least once every calendar year in accordance with the societies act.”

4.4 contradicts 6.6

**ACTION** – change 6.6 to elections at extraordinary general meeting

To be changed at the Extraordinary General Meeting



MEETING HELD: **Via Conference Call**

MEETING DATE: September 13, 2018

ATTENDANCE: Carol, Jeanien, Cheryl, Andrea, Amanda, Angela, Tamara, Marilyn

REGRETS – Gail, Sheri,

8. Approve minutes from the July 7<sup>th</sup> & 8<sup>th</sup>, 2018 planning meeting.

Corrected wording on coaches account.

Corrected wording on scholarship and what fiscal year it will be awarded.

Tamara, Amanda – carried.

9. Business arising from the minutes.

MOTION to accept the competition manual as discussed – Angela, Amanda, carried.

MOTION to accept the Terms of Reference as discussed - Amanda, Tamara, carried.

MOTION to accept the Policies as discussed - Angela, Cheryl carried.

MOTION to accept the financials as presented – Cheryl, Tamara, - carried

MEETING HELD: **Via Conference Call**

MEETING DATE: December 11, 2018

ATTENDANCE: Andrea, Amanda, Angela, Gail, Cheryl, Tamara, Marilyn, Jeanien

10. Approve minutes from the September 13<sup>th</sup>, 2018 conference call meeting. – Amanda, Tamara, carried.

Adopt Policies as changed at the CNCR planning meeting – July 8, 2018 – Jeanien, tamara – carried.

MOTION – to accept financials as presented – Cheryl, Tamara, carried.

- a) Clubs owing test fees - Angela

Following up with Mile Zero around centralized subsidy prior to billing.

- b) Motion to pay meeting expenses – Jeanien, Amanda, carried



## 2018/2019 Season Chairman's Report

When considering what to put into my report this year I realized that for the most part it has been a quiet season. It makes me think that things must be going fairly smoothly or I wouldn't be able to say that. This surprises me when I think back to last year's AGM when only 2 board positions were filled from the 5 that were up for election. Thankfully our Vice Chair – Donna Neufeld agreed to stay on until our Planning Meeting where we appointed a Coaches Rep, Vice Chair & 1 Director all for 1 year terms with the hope that because we begged them to be a part of the board & then virtually assigned them Adhoc positions our year would turn out okay. Happily we seem to mesh well together taking on our prospective positions we carefully revised the Policies, Terms of Reference & Competition Manual to better reflect the current standing of our skaters, clubs & board. Our commitment to putting our skaters & clubs interests first is the driving force for these changes, while following the guidelines put forth from the Section & Skate Canada. Unfortunately as with all changes, there is always room for improvement so we are making notes & will be making revisions at our next AGM/Planning Meeting.

The skating season started off with the Region & the clubs within it taking those final steps to complete the new Bylaw process that has been in the works for some time now. Unfortunately we noted a couple of areas within the CNCR's Bylaws that require revisions. Therefore those recommendations will be brought forward to the membership for a vote at the SAGM.

Our competitions saw changes which seem to be reflected in the numbers that are being shown although location has also played a role & the uploading of music seemed to be the biggest hurdle this season. Despite all that the Terrace SC hosted a successful Kla-How-Ya Competition which was enjoyed by all, everyone is looking forward to the Quesnel FSC hosting the CNCR Regional Competition & Mile Zero FSC will be host to the Totem Competition.

With the decline over the last couple of years in registrations to the CNCR's Development Seminar we decided to try putting the funding towards each area in the same manner as the test day subsidies are run. Although we are still in the middle of the season in this regard, it is believed that this option has been well received by clubs. Your feedback on it would be appreciated so that we know whether or not we are going in the right direction.

All of our skaters continue to work hard representing the CNCR at competitions & seminars, sometimes despite all odds. As with the Hazelton SC where they have been in a state of pause for 3 seasons now without a skating facility, but continue to run their club waiting for the day when their skaters don't have to travel elsewhere for lessons. This true commitment is an inspiration to us all & a reminder to go online & nominate those well deserving people.

Once again I would like to ask clubs to please make sure & have at least one delegate present at the SAGM. As per our Bylaws we no longer have Proxies to be carried so it is vital that we have quorum to pass motions. Along with the Bylaws voting will be done on the positions of vice chair (1yr term), director (1yr term), secretary (2yr term), treasurer (2yr term) & 2 directors (2yr terms). If you or anyone you know wishes to take one of these positions please email me a nomination form prior to the meeting. It is my sincere hope that there are enough nominations this year to cover all the positions available & that we have a well-rounded representation from all across the Region.

Please note that as in the past, we will also be setting all the test days, competitions & seminars for the 2019/2020 season so make sure that you bring your preferred dates so we can all organize these together. I look forward to seeing you all in Quesnel where any questions you have can be answered or searched out.



## **CNCR COACHES REPORT** **JANUARY 2019**

Hello everyone!! Well, this will be my last report as Coaches Chair. I have really enjoyed my time in the position and on the board with such a passionate and dedicated group of people. I cannot thank all of them enough for the time, patience, and various discussions around how to make the CNCR better and better every season. Before getting into my short report, I would like to welcome Cynthia Medeiros as the new Coaches Chair. Cynthia brings years of experience working within the CNCR, and I am grateful she will be stepping into the position.

This season we opted not to do the Regional Development Seminar, as it has low registration the prior season and we were forced to cancel. It was decided to encourage areas within the region to host their own seminars. So far this seems to be a success and working better for coaches, skaters and clubs involved.

Kla How Ya was a smaller event this year, but a great success. Thank you to the Terrace Skating Club for hosting! From what I saw, the competition ran without a hitch. I know my skaters and families were very happy with the event!

Coaches in the CNCR continue to do upgrading and professional development on a regular basis. There were a number of coaches that attended the Ice Summit in Calgary in May. I would like to encourage clubs to do their best to contribute to these expenses whenever possible. By putting some professional development into club budgets, you not only create opportunities for your coaches but also all of the members in your club.

I think that is all for me! Thank you again for your time and patience along the way. I was also the fund raising chair for a few years, and I know that activity can be a challenge for us all... Thank you for your work in that!! Wishing the board the very best moving forward, and all members of the CNCR a successful rest of the season!

Yours in skating,

Sheri Pringle  
Coaches Chair CNCR 2018/2019

Thin Ice - Cynthia Medeiros

I have done my best to make submission to the Thin Ice for our Region. I do find it somewhat difficult to know what to submit as many clubs are already sending in the information.

I would welcome anyone that has submission for Thin Ice to forward them to me at [fcmedeirosfamily@gmail.com](mailto:fcmedeirosfamily@gmail.com) and I would gladly take any suggestions for articles in the future.

Thank you.

*Cynthia Medeiros*

Cynthia Medeiros, Thin Ice





CNCR NORTH/SOUTH CENTRAL AREA REP  
SEMI-ANNUAL MEETING REPORT  
JANUARY 2019

As the new Area Rep for the North and South Central Area Rep I sent out an introduction of myself letting the member clubs know who I was and gave them my contact information to use if they needed my assistance in any way.

I contacted the clubs with missing Form 100s and tried to get updated contact information. I also followed up with clubs needing to file their new Constitutions and By-laws by the date required. I offered my assistance to one club that had not filed advising them of the benefits of being a registered Society.

My other duties have been to forward pertinent information that I received to my member clubs. Many times this is duplicate information but feel that sometimes this is necessary.

Yours in skating,

*Gail Weber*

COMPETITION TECHNICAL ADVISOR REPORT - CNCR 2018

With still 2 CNCR Competitions to go, it is hard to predicate if all went well! However, the reports from Kla How Ya were positive so hopefully it stays that way.

The Registrations for Kla How Ya this year was 105 Skaters which was down from the previous year - which was 123. Events entered was 209 this year - and there were 406 in the previous year.

The Registrations for Regionals this year is 257 skaters which is down from the previous year (most likely due to location) which was 293. BUT the events were down from 970 to 669!

Totem Registration for this year are 303 skaters which is only down 2 from last year's 305. BUT 259 events! Which would work out at a loss of income at about \$16,000....

The Event that seems to have the biggest loss of entries is the Elements.....not sure why....

The majority of the reason for this, is the restriction on the number of events that the skaters are allowed to enter. However, the cost of hosting the competition doesn't change very much other than the ice costs. We still have huge costs for bringing in judges (flights, food, accommodations).

The Region may need to approach the Section - yet again, about this restriction as it seriously impacts the financial aspect!

As far as working with the Hosting Clubs, that has been very good. Hosting Clubs are asking questions and seeking help when needed but for the most part are very organized and knowledgeable!

Respectfully Submitted by:

Marilyn Kreuzinger

December 9 2018



## SKATERS DEVELOPMENT REP REPORT

CNCR Executive & Members,

All of the data is in and ready to share. Mackenzie Figure Skating Club, Terrace, Prince Georges Northern BC Center for Skating and Mile 0, all did a great job of organizing their seminars. Our region hosted 4 seminars from September to November with various moderators and coaches. 216 skaters participated at these seminars. All Clubs who applied for our grant have complied with the rules set out at our planning meeting.

Thank you  
Amanda Thomas  
CNCR Skater Development Rep.

### CNCR DATA SPECIALIST REP REPORT - Jeanien Carmody-Fallows Jan 18, 2019

The following changes have occurred for the 2018/2019 Season:

- 1) The CNCR Region's computer equipment has been updated to the new scoring system.
- 2) The equipment fees and data specialist box fees have now been joined into one flat \$500 fee that is charged to each of the competitions.
- 3) Host Committees are collecting a \$20 late fee charged for submission of Planned Program sheets at the competitions.
- 4) A pull form will also be used at competitions to track skaters who withdraw from events.

### FACEBOOK/WEBSITE/ARCHIVES - 2018/2019

CNCR is in the process of transitioning to a new website that is easier to manage and update and is investigating joining the BC/YK section website to allow for a one-stop shop for information for our skaters. Options will be reviewed at the 2019/2020 planning meeting. For now - visit us on the web at <https://www.skatecncr.com/> or at <http://www.skateincncr.com/>

Facebook policies for the CNCR have been updated to make the Facebook page reflect all of the skating related activities in the Region - not get CNCR board news.

Archives - reminder to please send us any old interesting photos/news articles - we would love to share these on the website and on Facebook.

We ask for your patience as we transition to the newer platforms and to please send us your club news and events for posting!

## CNCR Judges Bureau Report January 2019

There will be changes to the test system (again!) to coordinate the Sr. Bronze and up tests with the current STARSkate system (STAR 6-10). At this point in time, I have not heard when this will be implemented, but will do my best to ensure that clubs have access to adjusted test forms as they are made available.

Just a reminder to make sure you have the most updated version of the test chair manual (it was last updated September 2018) when planning your test day. I will make my best effort to send out any updates as an email listing the changes (if they are relatively small) and an emailed attachment of the revised document. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. ☺

---

**The following is a list of the test days that are scheduled within the CNCR and may also be found on our website (competitions are bold italicized and may or may not be able to accommodate tests based on judge and ice availability).** I have also included the evaluators that have attended each test day, as well as the number of tests so that we can use that information in our planning for next year. Please note that, although competitions are assigned a tech rep, this does not mean that he or she will be the evaluator for tests at said competitions.

Date	Type of Test Day	Location	Evaluator	Number of Tests
Nov. 24-25	Centralized	Mile Zero	Lee Burns	
<b>Nov. 30-Dec.2</b>	<b>Kla-How-Ya</b>	<b>Terrace</b>	<b>Tech Rep: Cheyenne Irvine</b>	
Dec. 14-15		Snow Valley	Leree Hadley	43
<b>Jan. 18-20</b>	<b>CNC Regionals</b>	<b>Quesnel</b>	<b>Tech Rep: Tiffany Edwardsen</b>	
<b>Feb. 8-10</b>	<b>Totem</b>	<b>Mile Zero</b>	<b>Tech Rep: Cindy Smith</b>	
Mar. 9		Houston	TBD	
Apr. 13-14		Fort St. John	TBD	
May 5-6	Centralized	Snow Valley	TBD	

Respectfully submitted,  
Angela Tremblay

**CNCR Judges Training Report  
January 2019**

Unfortunately we have lost some of our wonderful judges in the last couple of years. Jo-Anne Rondeau retired from judging to devote more time to family and Jacqueline Lenuik has decided to pursue a career in coaching while still maintaining her status on the technical panel. With these changes, I would like to train some new STAR 1-4 judges. I have forwarded letter-sized posters to each club and would appreciate if they could be posted on club bulletin boards. Please encourage skaters (and ex-skaters) to contact me if they are interested in what judging entails. It is truly a great way to give back to the sport of figure skating that we all love!

It is my hope to train some candidate who have shown interest during the Totem competition in Dawson Creek in February. While I realize this does not service the West and Central area prospective candidates who may not be trekking to Dawson Creek, if there is interest from those areas, I will gladly look into training options via Skype, social media, etc.

Respectfully submitted,  
Angela Tremblay

## **Synchro Skating – Andrea Tarkington**

At this time there are only 2 clubs in the Region that offer Synchro skating. Both the Mile Zero and Terrace FSC offer synchro to their skaters. Currently Terrace has 2 teams and Mile Zero has 5 beginner teams, 1 elementary, 1 Pre-Novice and 2 Adult teams. Mile Zero attended the Mountain Synchro Competition in January of 2018. Synchro was also offered at the Totem competition held in Fort St John in February 2018. At the Ice Summit in Calgary in May 2018, there were several workshops both on and off the ice that were dedicated to Synchro.